
UNCLASSIFIED 

Tillery, Monica J 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

RFT ,F,A SF,T) TN PART 

Dolan, JoAnn 	B7(A), B7(C), Bl, 1.4(B), 1.4(D), B6 
Friday, September 13, 2002 12:23 PM 
Prosper, Pierre R(SNVCI); Miller, Ronald W(S/WCI); Taft IV, William H.; Leventhal, Brian H(P) 
Cummings, Edward R (Main State); Dorosin, Joshua L; Surena, Andre M; Gorove, Katherine 
M; Buchwald, Todd F  
FW: FW: (CO)) 	1AMBASSADOR DISCUSSES GUANTANAMO, REQUEST  FOR 
	 WITH MFA) 	B7(A), B7(C) 

CATENA 

NotesTee.TXT 	I understand that in) 	 (meeting in NY yesterday withc!I 	 I the 
latter argued in response to our TPs that the detainee should be considered a POW and have his status  adjudicated  by a 
military tribunal. He also challenged group over individual determinations of enemy combatant status.) ps writing up 
the conversation and will share,  but the  dialog seems now to be taking a more legal turn. Below is an advance copy of a 
cable being sent today from( (reporting a parallel discussion there. 
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SUBJECT:) I AMBASSADOR  DISCUSSES GUAGUANTANAMO,( I  
	 WITH MFA1 	 I 

REF: A) WASLEY-LAWTON EMAIL 9/13 

Classified By: AMBASSADOR 

Guantanamo 

----Original Message 
From: Bisharat, Henry 
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2002 12:06 PM 
To: Dolan, JoAnn 
Subject: FW: FW: (CO)) Bl, B7(A), B7(C) 

REASONS 1.5 (B) AND (D). 

2. (C)1 

UNCLASSIFIED 

1. (C) The Ambassador and( 	  
telephone conversation on September 13 on the  issue of 

discussions  between-I 

September 12 on the issue. The Ambassador noted that we are taking the 
questions seriously and that we are working to provide answers. He reiterated 
that) 

Bl, B6, B7(A), B7(C) 

Bl, B7(A), B7(C) 

B7(A), B7(C) 

DOS-001743 

had a brief 

Guantanamo. The Ambassador made 	iaware o  
and 	 (in New York on 
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• •• UNCLASSIFIED 

4. (C) The Ambassador also raised the issue of an outstanding U.S. request to 

Outstanding Afghanistan Request 

---Original Message----- 
From: Wasley, Liam J 
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2002 10:59 AM 
To: Bisharat, Henry(Main State); Dave Anderson (E-mail); Jennifer Walsh 
(E-mail) 
Subject: FW: (CO)I 	I AMBASSADOR DISCUSSES GUANTANAMO, REQUEST  FOR 

(WITH MFA 

B7(A), B7(C) 

Bl, B7(A), B7(C) 

Bl, B7(A), B7(C) 

Advanced copy of the cable on thea 	I conversation.  

Cheers. Liam 

UNCLASSIFIED 
DOS-001744 
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